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RE:  Request for Alternative Timeline — New Gas Well Installation
North County Resource Recovery Facility - Class I Landfill Closure Project (Cells 7 - 10)
Title V Operating Air Permit 0990234-013-AV

Dear Trina:

The North County Resource Recovery Facility (NCRRF) Class I & III Landfills currently operate
under the Title V Air Operating Permit No. 0990234-013-AV. As part of this permit, the landfill
gas collection and control systems are subject to the requirements of the New Source
Performance Standards (NSPS) for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills, 40 CFR 60 subpart WWW.

The Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County (SWA) is in the process of closing additional
cells at the Class I Landfill (cells 7-10). During the landfill closure process, some of the current
landfill gas wells in cells 7-10 will be abandoned and be replaced with new gas wells. The
Authority’s LFG consultant, Camp Dresser & McKee, has advised us that it may take additional
time to perform the initial balancing on the newly installed wells.

In accordance with 40 CFR 60.755(a)(5), the Authority is requesting that the Department grant an
additional 60 days from the 120 day timeframe, for a total of 180 days, to correct any
exceedances of the monthly parameters that may occur when bringing the new landfill gas system
online. Corrective action measures will not cause exceedances of other operational or
performance standards.

Based upon information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and

information in the documents are true, accurate, and complete. If you have any questions or
require additional information, please contact Mary Beth Morrison at (561) 640-4000 ext. 4613.

Sincerely,

Mark Hammond ;

Executive Director

cc: Lennon Anderson, SE District FDEP Patrick Carroll, SWA
Scott Sheplak, FDEP Mary Beth Morrison, SWA
Marc Bruner, SWA Kevin Leo, CDM
Mark Mclean, SWA Manny Hemandez, CDM

Pat Byers, SWA
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